
""h Jay Caldaron/DN 

Graduate student Mark Pauley, fifth-year senior Klm Hoyne, Ray Booche 

and Paul Brow use the super circuit at the Campus Recreation Center. 

Circuit’s fast, full workout 
has an increase of users 
By J»ff Qri«»ch 
Staff Reporter 

It is quick, fast and effective. 
And this has made super circuit weight 

training an increasingly popular alternative to 
traditional weight training. Campus Recreation 
Center operations manager Scott Nicklcss said. 

Nickless, designer of the super circuit room, 

said the use of the super circuit had been grow- 
ing steadily since it opened seven months ago. 

Nickless said the number of people using 
the super circuit had increased from about 4(H) 

registered users after its first month of opera- 
tion to between 2,500 and 3.000 users. 

Although many people arc registered. 
Nickless said long lines had not been a prob- 
lem. 

The renovated racquetball court that houses 
the super circuit is an efficiently run machine, 
he said. 

“There arc no lines inside the room.” 
Nickless said. “That is one of the reasons it is 
such a great alternative to working out in the 
big weight room downstairs. 

“You may have to wait in line for a few 

minutes outside of the room when it is busy, 
but once you’re inside you do the whole work- 
out in 20 minutes.” 

The 23 stations of super circuit combine 
forms of traditional weight training and aero- 

bic training to provide an intense, structured 
workout. 

A digital sound system barks commands 
telling users when to start and stop each exer- 

cise. 
Because of the constant moving from sta- 

tion to station. Nicklcss said the super circuit 
allowed 150 people to get a complete workout 
each hour. 

Along with the speed of the workout, 
Nickless said, another advantage of the super 
circuit was the one-on-one help that training 
supervisors provided. 

Nicklcss said that before people could use 

any of the equipment in the room, they had to 

go through a 30-minute orientation session. 
“The orientations insure us that the users 

know how to use the equipment and do the 
exercises properly,” Nickless said. “This not 

only makes it safer for the people to work out; 
it also provides personal service to the users.” 

CU coach says no interviews 
with players before big games 

BOULDER, Colo. (AP) — In an effort to 

eliminate distractions for the upcoming Big 
Eight Conference games against Kansas State 

and Nebraska, Colorado coach Bill McCartney 
has decided to cut off interviews of his play- 
crs. 

McCartney, whose team faces Kansas State 
on Saturday and Nebraska the following week, 
said he wanted his team, including such high- 
profile players as quarterback Kordell Stewart 
and running back Rashaan Salaam, to get fo- 
cused. 

McCartney cited a poor team practice on 

Tuesday afternoon as the reason for his deci- 
sion. 

Under the rule, no more player interviews 

will be allowed this week until after the Kan- 
sas State game on Saturday night. Interviews 
will be allowed until after the practice session 

the following Tuesday, and then they will be 
cut off again as the team prepares for Nebraska, 
McCartney said. 

He said Stewart and Salaam would attend 
next Monday’s press luncheon at the Dal Ward 
Center, but that would be their only availabil- 
ity of the week. 

Normal interview schedules will resume 

after the Nebraska game, McCartney said. 

Volleyball 
Continued from Page 7 

Nebraska. 53-0 all-time against the 

Jayhawks, never trailed Wednesday night. 
They opened up an 8-4 lead in the first game, 
before Kansas scored two points to cut the 
Husker lead to 8-6. Nebraska didn’t let the 
Jayhawks get any closer, scoring the final seven 

points of the game to win 15-6. 
Pettit said he wasn’t surprised with the way 

Nebraska began the match, nor was he sur- 

prised how the Huskers reacted when Kansas 
cut their lead to two points. 

“I thought we were sluggish the first four 
or five points,” Pettit said. “With the bus trip 
and being on the road, that can happen. Once 
we adjusted to the building and the tempo of 
the match, 1 thought we played better as the 
night went on.’’ 

In the second game, Nebraska never gave 
Kansas a chance. Nebraska led 7-0 before the 

Jayhawks got on the board. With Nebraska 
ahead 12-1, Kansas scored its second and last 

point of the game on a wide hit by Husker 
middle blocker Allison Weston, who led Ne- 
braska with 14 kills. 

Pettit said he was aware of the fact that he 

was coaching against a former pupil, but dur- 

ing the match, he concentrated on the action, 
not the sidelines. Dahlgren was a three-time 
first-team All American while playing for Pettit 
from 1983-86. 

“I’m proud of how hard Karen has worked 
to get this position,” he said. “And during a 

match, you don’t even think about who the 
other coach is. The issue really isn’t coaches 
in this situation, it’s players and talent.” 

The Huskers again were not challenged by 
the Jayhawks — who feature five freshmen and 
two sophomores on their roster — in the third 
and final game. 

Sloan 
Continued from Page 7 

The Niekros know a little about baseball, 
holding the combined major-league record for 
wins by brothers. 

“Since Joe and Phil were professional base- 
ball players, that gave us credibility,” Sloan 
said. “People would come to the games and 
see Phil, and we were instantly accepted.” 

Even though both Niekros were former 
major-league players, Sloan said they were* 

eager to coach a team of women. 

“Actually they were regular guys, she said. 

“Traveling with Joe and Phil was like travel- 

ing with crazy uncles; it was fun." 
Even though the team finished with only 

six wins, Sloan said the team learned a lot. 
But don't expect the Bullets to dramatically 

improve next season. 

“Obviously we can’t take on the Braves — 

we are not that caliber — but we arc improv- 
ing, and our learning is gradual,” Sloan said. 

The winning and losing wasn’t what 
counted, she said. 

“Men take professionalism for granted," 
SLoa&said^Ut.wassuch a thrill to play at that 
level.” 

Shop 

U-Locks 
$4 off 

All Alloy Bar Ends 
$19.95 

Next Day Service on Repairs 
_2706_RandplEh_f38-_1477_ " 

USED VACUUMS 
k $35 and Up 
\ All with Warranties • Trade-Ins Accepted 

\ \ Carpet Shampooer 
$16 Rental 

X3k RANDOLPH 
****** Vacuums CMMgXZ 

LIE flWflKE 
NO COVER - NO COVER - NO COVER 

v. Friday, October 21 
and 

Saturday, October 22 

322 S. 9th Street 476-855* 

Create Your Own\ 
"Things 

Complete Costumes 
Accessories 

Theatrical Make-up 
Hundreds of Masks 

Wigs, Tatoos 
Stage Blood 
Fingernails 

Burn Scars, Fangs 
and Much Morel 

Sears Wing 
Gateway Mall 

^ Friday, October 21 
^ 9:30 am-3 pm Jk 
. BOB DEVANEY SPORTS 

™ 

^ CENTER , 

Shuttle buses Available , 

on UNL City 
Campus * Generous ^ ^ Parking 

REPRESENTATIVES 
FROM: 

*Local & National I 

Employers 
•Nation-wide Graduate 

Professional Schools j 

litaty drink « 

HAUflWEBI BBADQDUtrBS 

fGRXfEPdLDlJmS^ 
\JC00LRIDDIJM^Z 

ACOUSTICAL JOHN & LB ANN \ 

< 
M iiTUAtysrunm' ? 

, luinki TV® Odt) / 

Thursday October 20th r 

i IS ^8pm lam c 

nalOKitT^ $3 iS 

>£a Env^!H^M\4 4j 

iMtncAN firmwti u-»[ n ot ix*’[ it Atom 

NATIONAL GARAGES 
NC. 

Park by Day $1.50 
Park by Month $25.00 

(l)Block West of Memorial 
Stadium. Enter at 

8th & ‘S’ ST. 

Contact: 1033 'O’ ST. 
Suite 120. 474-2274 

PARKING SERVICES 


